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From: Science Education Programs <ScienceEducationProg@orau.org>  
Sent: 07/27/2021 9:02 AM 
Subject: FALL 2021 Professional Opportunities for the Student Workforce to Experience Research Program (HS-POWER) 
 
Calling ALL STEM MAJORS!! 

Interested in hands on learning from subject matter experts within the U.S. Department of Homeland Security? 

The U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Science and Technology Directorate Office of University Programs 
sponsors the Professional Opportunities for the Student Workforce to Experience Research Program (HS-POWER) for 
undergraduate and graduate students. HS-POWER is open to students majoring in a broad spectrum of homeland 
security related science, technology, engineering and mathematics (STEM) disciplines as well as DHS mission-relevant 
research areas. 

Benefits: 

Weekly Stipend 
$600 Undergraduate 
$700 Graduate 
Additional benefits as determined by specific project location and requirements 

Details: 

10 week appointments with start dates beginning in Fall of 2021 

Virtual placement is available 

In response to the evolving situation related to the COVID-19 pandemic, hosting sites may modify their operation 
schedules and access to facilities to ensure the health and safety of their entire workforce while maintaining operational 
effectiveness. Hence, the appointment dates and location are subject to change contingent on host site availability and 
may result in a virtual placement. 

Learn more and apply today at: https://zintellect.com/Opportunity/Details/DHS-POWER-2021-Fall 

If you have any questions, please contact Cedricka Harris at dhsed@orau.org.   

 
 
Cedricka Harris 
Program Specialist 
ORISE 
(865) 250-1707 (Main) 
(865) 576-4197 (Fax) 
Cedricka.Harris@orau.org  
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